UNIVERSITY OF

GUAM ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE
Consolidated Procurement Office

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN

AMENDMENT 2

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
UOG IFB No. B23-08

Date Issued: August 29, 2023

“DEAN CIRCLE / GUAM CULTURAL REPOSITORY SECURITY PATROL”

This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:

1.1 Question and Answer Sheet 1

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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Abigail Martin
Comptroller

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu:

Name of company:

Print Name/Signature/Date

T: +1671.735.2925 F: +1671.735.3010 W: www.uog.edu E:uog.bids@triton.uog.edu
Mailing Address: 303 University Drive UOG Station Mangilao, Guam 96913

The University of Guam is a U.S. Land Grant Institution accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges
Senior College and University Commission and is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



UOG INVITATION FOR BIDS NO. B23-08:
“DEAN CIRCLE / GUAM CULTURAL REPOSITORY SECURITY PATROL”

QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.1
August 29, 2023

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of August 24, 2023 @
3:03pm from vendor: G4S Security Solutions, Inc.

Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:

Answer:

Question 4:
Answer:

Question 5:

Answer:

Question 6:

Answer:

Wage Determination under The Service Contract Act a) There is a newer wage
determination dated 07/17/2023. Kindly clarify if we are to use the newest version or
the version provided with the bid packet dated 12/27/2022. b) Does the Executive
Order 14026 apply to this project?

a. The most recent version of the DOL Wage Determination shall be used.

b. A Contractor shall pay such employee(s) in accordance with the Wage Determination
for Guam and the Northern Mariana Islands issued and promulgated by the U.S.
Department of Labor.

Are pagers required for this project? Refer to page 32, 4, ii, b.?

Yes. As long as you are licensed to conduct business on Guam, you will are eligible for Local
Procurement Preference.

Vehicle page 34, section C, 2. If UOG provides a vehicle for use will UOG be
responsible for the gas cost?

If UOG decides to provide a short-term temporary vehicle, UOG will be responsible for the
cost.

Is the Total Bid Price the annual price?
Yes. Annual Price. This is an Annual Contract

Please amend bid to delete “Options and Table 2.0 Options” mentioned on page 36 as it does not apply to
the scope of work.

This may be removed as there are no options requested.
We request for a bid extension from August 28, 2023 to August 31, 2023 to allow your office to respond to
our RFI's and give us time to finalize the bid packet which is scheduled to be submitted on Monday,
August 28.

Bid Submission Deadline was amended to Thursday, August 31, 2023. Refer to Amendment 1.
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